EOFOIA00016512-00004

~(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

Subject: (Subject)
Gender:;

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:
COR:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:32 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

4
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Morning,
| would research but | don’t have names to research. | need this info for HQ. See below.

Its off our 1500 report from yesterday that DFO approved.

Good morning (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Eocat (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(7)(E) |

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PM

.To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o " ‘
(b)(G), (b)(?)(C) Detroit Field Office WC

Subject: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours
Good Afternoon,

Please find attached 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for the Detroit Field Office; February 2, 2017 @
1500 hours. The Detroit Field Office is reporting a negative response regarding EO individuals being held. The
ports did not encounter any issues processing refugees.

The DFO has approved 4 exemptions to 4 Landed Canadian Immigrants w/NIV, COC: Irag. The current spreadsheet
does not have a field to capture these approved exemptions.

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
; (b)(7)(E)
Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

BDetroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002389




EOFOIA00016512-00006

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (0)(6), (B)(7)C) :

Sent: !Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:01 PM
To: i i

E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: SPO-AMB-IRAQ-LPR

(b)(7)(E)

Station: (b)(7)(E)

______

........................

Subject:
DOB:
COB:
COE:
COA: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:
DOB:
COB:
COC:
COA:

Personal Search: :

e (B)(S), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:16 PM ]
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Reporting

Correct. | will send the report to the FO shortly.

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C):
CBP Watch Commander
Port of Detroit

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(8), (b7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:11 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) %

Subject: RE: EO Reporting

Our report would be negative right? No one came in before ban was lifted.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

................................

CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

c: : (b)(®), (b)(7)(C);

From:{ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:08:49 AM
To: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Port Director

CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

O:
C: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (bB}7HC) i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:04:13 AM

CBPBATES00002393
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To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

PD’'s from HQ and DFQ,

Please provide report to DFO WC for all encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon -
February 3rd) to 21:30EST.

i _(b)(6), (BY7)C)__

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security

US Customs and Border Protection

Detroit Field Office
| (b){6), (b)(7)(C)_{Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBB

HSDN| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

....

; (b){8), (b)(7)(C) z

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM
1 I (B)IB), (B(7)IC)

! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) . Detroit Field Office WC | (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EQ Reporting

See reporting instructions.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

"""""""""""""""""""""" i (office)
(mm (b)(7)(C) | (cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

-.Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: EO Reporting
DFQ’s
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Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all encounters of those
individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3rd) to 21:30EST.

Thank you
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D00E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

CBPBATES00002395



EOFOIA00016651-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Saturday,

January 28, 2017 5:25 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: A Files

...................................

Watch Commander
CBP Port of Detroit

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:20:38 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: A

Files

The Port of Detroit has 38 A-files jackets of which 16 are in the process of being used leaving us with 12
empty’s as of 19:00 hours today

CBP Watch Commander

Port of Detroit

(b)(B), (b)(7

)C) !

From:{~ (b)(6); (B)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:03:04 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: A Files

Hi all!

I spoke withi (b)6), (B)(7)(C) | a few minutes ago. Because of the Executive Order, the port has been going through

more A Files. He's going to take a look and let us know how many they have left. If they run out before
Monday, will they request some from DMA?

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

CBPO/ Progra

m Manager

_Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: SPO 10-13
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Detroit, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ser!t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:42 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: SPO 10-13
(b)(7)(E)

é(b)(T)(E) officers involved:

i (B)(6), (D)T)C)!

;fyd;eogt response: | ( b) ( 7) ( E)

Subject’s DOB:

POB:

COC:
COA. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Co-travelers —
Name:
DORB:

% (b)E), (b)T)(C)

...........................

(b)(7)(E) Event#: (b)(7)(E)

Detalils:
Returning from Windsor Casino

CBPBATES00002397
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_________________________ (b)(5) (b)(7)(E)
e (B)(T)(E).

._.(._.)._(_.)_(_,_._). Pfficers: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=2 (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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~Sion] _ BNTNE) ]
Type of response:; (b)(7)(E)
TTRT ofticers involved:g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) """ !

Subject:
DOB:

(‘.OB{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) Event#: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ASSESSMENT:

(b)(7)(E)

Slatlon (b)(7)(E)

(D)I;;z;)omcers (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

.....................

: Details:

Subject:
DOB:

oc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COA:
At

Subject:
Egg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Personal Search:

- (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

ASSESSMENT:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

p—

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Detroit. Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002400
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f

From: _.(B)(6), (B)(T)C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO

Watch Commander
CBP Port of Detroit

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:54:50 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Port Director

CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday. January 28. 2017 4:41:04 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject EG

appropnalc response.

Our professionalism is very important. We should be deliberate in our choice of words and communication on this subject.
Media reports are coming out suggesting CBPOs are advising people to contact Mr. Trump if they have questions.

We should be professional in our communication, explain as best as we can, direct to a supervisor or public affairs if necessary.
We have a job to do but we need to ensure our professionalism so we are not part of the story

Thanks,

Thanks,

Chris

CBPBATES00002401
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Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

10 4

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:41:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO

PD - please make sure all media inquiries are directed toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : He will coordinate with E'ﬁ;)-('éf(-l;)ﬁ)_(g)?

and HQ related to an appropriate response.

Our professionalism is very important. We should be deliberate in our choice of words and communication on
this subject.

Media reports are coming out suggesting CBPOs are advising people to contact Mr. Trump if they have
questions.

We should be professional in our communication, explain as best as we can, direct to a supervisor or public
affairs if necessary.

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
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From: | __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:47 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: : (b)(6), (b)(7XC)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

Its been quiet in Port Huron, no inquiries for a couple of days.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Port Director

Port Huron, Michigan
Office of Field Operations

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:46 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

10-4

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(office)
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:45:11 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; i ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

Additional detail.... Appears to be some form of telephonic protest or harassment

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:43 AM

CBPBATES00002404
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Inquiries

FYl — We are receiving a high volume of calls from various individuals (individuals and attorneys) this morning (40
approx.). They seem to be reading from a script. They first identify themselves and then state they are call regarding the
Executive Action and then ask if we are following the law or the executive order and how many people are we currently
detaining.

They are being told they can file a FOIA and instructed they can go to CBP.GOV or DHS.GOV to file.
No media requests fielded thus far.

Best regards,

L0)&), (B)7(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Mobile
|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 201_7 4:09 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)T)C)
i (b)(6), (b)(T)C)__:

Subject: RE: EO CC

10 4

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:39:32 PM
To: _ b)6), (b)7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO CC

I have cc at 430. Please plan to call into the nbr from yesterday at 530 so I can go over things with you. Thx.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:55 PM

To: a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO CC

Me too

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017I9 :53:56 PM

To: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)®), (b)7)(C)

Subjact: RETEOCC
Me too

Port Dlrcclor
CBP Ficld Operations
Detroit Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday. January 28, 2017 9:52:14 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REVEO €C

I'm on.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent; Saturday. January 28. 2017 4:48:18 PM

To;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO CC

Call in now please

Thanks.

CBPBATES00002407
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Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39:32 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject BOCE

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

CBPBATES00002408
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(b)(7)(A)

CBPBATES00002409



EOFOIA00016739-00002

Office: | (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

CBPBATES00002410
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:43 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

! b)(6), (b)(7)(C
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42:07 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

! )@, BX7HC)}
Lo s missmrmsmomon i

See below and reach out to your major stakeholders today to explain EO changes and answer any questions.

Land border PDs - during you or your senior managers discussions with stakeholders please be prepared to do
the same.

The FO will handle stakeholder engagement with entities like BRIDGES, ALPACT and etc.
as necessary.

Thanks,

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher Perry
Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00002411
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ HUTTON, JAMES R;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DEPUTY EXECtive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:49 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

10-4.

] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:04 AM

To:: B (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00002413
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:42 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO CC

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___|

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39:32 PM

To:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:25 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Detrait Field Office WC, PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L(b)6), (0)7)C)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

PD’s

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and
Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s
Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

By e P

Unless we hear differently from HQ, a valid U.S. visa would include both Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Visas.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such admission,
each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct
of:i (BY(7NE) i

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)(E) i Each

exemption must be considered on a case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously
outlined in the attached email.

If any individual is encountered who meets the requirements above, the Port Director should notify the DFO. In
addition, the port must complete a waiver requestin the attached Guidance email format. The completed waiver must

Office WC mailbox. The waiver request will be forwarded as appropriate by the Detroit Field Office Watch
Commander. The CBP Commissioner will be reviewing these requests, so itis very important that we provide as much
information as possible and follow the required format. If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Supervisory Program Manager
Detroit Field Dffice

i {B)(8). (B)(TNC)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)7)(E) i ‘
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)(E) i (bye), ()nC) ]

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisties the following conditions:

1. Proofto the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada,
2. Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

3. Travel that originates in Canada,

4. From only a pre-clearance airport; or

5. Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

6. And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each iqdividual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) Fach exemption must be considered on a case by case basis
with waiver submitfed to Commissioner 61 UBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

(]
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Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within yourjurisdjction. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i or send inquiries to

I

(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

=:1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EZR

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release undel
tha Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 582). It Is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUO information and is not ta be released to the public or other persannel who do not have 2 valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written ot verbal form. This document, and any attachmerit(s) herafo,
may eontain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Govemment information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the interided recipient(s). Fleass notify the sender if this email has been nusdirected and immetdiately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U. 8. Customs and Border Pratection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFQO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

§!(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :RE: Waiver Request for

212(1)inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ iEO 212(f) Waiver for:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
(MINOR)

High

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of

individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered):;

Returning Asylees;

L ]
e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;
<

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

DXD Hutton
e QOFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you!

(b)(5)

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

(b)(5)

(b)(5)
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EOFOIA00016793-00003

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[E=S
5l
RS 2

Wal’ning: This dozument s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO), It contains Information that may be exempt frorn public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It i5 to be controlled, stared, handled, tranamitted, distributed, and disposed of in acsordance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not ta be released to the public or other personnel who da not have s valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHSE official. No partion of this report should be fumnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachment(s) herefo.
may contain cenfivential endior sensitive U S. Government information, and Is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane other tharn
the Intended recipient(z). Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately destroy all onginals and copias of the onginal  Any
disnlosure of this document must be sppraved by U S Customs and Border Srotediion

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1.07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS{ (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
| (B)(T)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) :
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { WAGNER, JOHN P/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible.! (b)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through ! . (b){7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and | (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and_ Iirst. Time Avriving Immigranis..

(1) All case processing will be recorded! (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form [-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ' (b)(7)E) ) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of'; (b)(7)E)  ishould be notated in

{oe) iwith the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred

............

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred fori (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; C_(b)(6), (B)(T)C) | e

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ; :
{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W
' (b)(6), (b7)(C) i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

'subjecti EO 212(f) Exemption Reguest for§ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High ot et oA At D e e

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

i
i

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Namde. ; (b)(6), (b)(7){C)
DOB: SR tiE

COC:
Ccor:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
POB:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C. §52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispased of in accardance with DHS policy
relating te FOUQ infarmation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel wha de not have 2 valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoit should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachmeni(s) hereto,
may contain confidenital and/or sensitive U S. Government infermation, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent!s). Please niotify the sender If this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT ;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W '

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in reé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in rei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
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

~
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ; ;

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : PEREZ, ROBERT E;
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

OCC

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 5

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(B)(S). (B)B), (BHTHC). (BNTHE)

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFQUO). It contains infarmation that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.552). |t is 1o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, disiributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOUO information and is nol to be released ta the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
autharized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, elther in written or verbal form. This document, and any altachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U S, Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the anginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S, Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 12017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | ®)5), (b)), (0)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)
Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian [.anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa:

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible,

£, ST e b

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Bach exemption must be considered on a

case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Dmsnon ati (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i or send
inquiries to; (b)(7)(E) ;

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49 AM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: "RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

| was thinking same thing. Hopefully that won't gapoen, | (b)7KE)
per DFO.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

&L (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41:50 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

! Guidance is expected soon

(b)(S)

This could get ugly until the guidance comes out.

Fromji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 12:31:38 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

Gentlemen,

For your review and approval. Also, one question, what about !

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thanks

To all,

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Detroit, Michigan

Off:
celli (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Teamwork: “Individuals play the game, but teams beat the odds” ~ Seal Team
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From: L. (b)6), (b)Y7)C)

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:00 AM
To: i (b)8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ort Director
CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

. | (6, B)TXC)

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:52:36 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
Toall,

Effective Immediately: Any Immigrant or Non-Immigrant that presents a Passport (regardless if they have an approved
U.S. Visa) or is a U.S. LPR from the list of countries below will be§ (b)(7)(E) §This excludes U.S. and Canadian
Citizens from those countries. Please Note: Any Canadian Citizen that holds a Passport or maintains their Citizenship
from the countries below will also be (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7NE) iAt no point will they be admitted

“Without authorization from Senior Management.

Affected Countries:
Libya

Somalia

Yemen

Iran
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those countries. For the time being, have the Canadian Citizens that hold a passport or maintain citizenship from those

countriesé (bX7)E) Euntil further guidance is obtained.

More guidance is forthcoming, however, please familiarize yourself with the attached Executive Order and brief all of

your officers immediately.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Detroit, Michigan

Off:
cell : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Teamwork: “Individuals play the game, but teams beat the odds” ~ Seal Team
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 20_17 1:14 AM
To: (b)(6), (bX7)C) |

Subject: RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

10 4. OCCis engaged

| (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) |

Port Director
CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

O:!
c: | (B6), (B)(T)(C)

From{______(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:12:45 AM

Tos

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

10-4
By the way | hope counsel is engaged because applying this to Lawful Permant Residents is problematic.

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:03:47 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

If you don't hear from me in a couple hours, give me a call. Thx.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

O:
c. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:52:36 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

To all,

Effective Immediately: Any Immigrant or Non-Immigrant that presents a Passport (regardless if they have an approved
U.S. Visa) or is a U.S. LPR from the list of countries below will bei (b)}7)E) EThis excludes U.S. and Canadian
Citizens from those countries. Please Note: Any_Canadian Citizen that holds a Passport or maintains their Citizenship
from the countries below will also be (b)7)(E) aswell

(b)(7)(E) | At no point will they be admitted

“Without authorization from Senior Management.

Affected Countries:
Libya

Somalia

Yemen

Iran

Iraq

Syria

Sudan

those countries. For the time being, have the Canadian Citizens that hold a passport or maintain citizenship from those

countries! (b)(7)E) ntil further guidance is obtained.

More guidance is forthcoming, however, please familiarize yourself with the attached Executive Order and brief all of

your officers immediately.

Thank you,

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port of Detroit, Michigan

Off:
cell i (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Teamwork: “Individuals play the game, but teams beat the odds” ~ Seal Team
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:36 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

104

Port Dlrector
CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:42:07 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

See below and reach out to your major stakeholders today to explain EO changes and answer any questions.

Land border PDs - during you or your senior managers discussions with stakeholders please be prepared to do the same.

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
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From (b)(6), (bX7)C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,
In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please have
your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the changes and

answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline stakeholders at the
national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(7)(A)
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(b)(7)(A)
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From: L (b)(6), (B)T)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:16 PM
To: L___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: EO

Ok. Long night. Think chris and talked 10 rimes.

L (0)(6). (B)7)(C)_

Port Director

CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58:11 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO

How are you holding up?

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54:50 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO

Port Director
CBP Field Operations
Detroit Michigan

(b)(6), (P)X7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:41:04 PM

To: